From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7:50 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: RE: Sindh region Action sheet June 2019.

Dear Imran,
On behalf of PTL Sindh, | have reviewed and discussed with PEOs/ACs the 8UCPOs given in action sheet.

Kindly go ahead with required actions.

Regards
Asif Ali

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 6:46 PM

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM,
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: Sindh region Action sheet June 2019.

Dear Dr.Asif,

One additional action on account of absenteeism is incorporated in this regard kindly consider revised
action sheet.

Regards,
Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 5:13 PM

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int)

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; dubet@who.int; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: Sindh region Action sheet June 2019.

Dear Dr.Asif,
Greetings!

Please find attached Sindh region action sheet for the month of June 2019. Kindly review the
recommended actions and share your feedback for further process.

Regards,
L ]
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